CONTRA COSTA COUNTY

AGENDA - CANCELED

Airport Land Use Commission

Thursday, October 17, 2024 7:00 PM 30 Muir Road, Martinez, CA 94553
Zoning Administrator (ZA) Room |
** CANCELED - THIS MEETING HAS BEEN CANCELED **
The next ALUC meeting is scheduled for Thursday, November 21, 2024, at 7:00pm.

This meeting of the Airport Land Use Commission is canceled. 24-3410
Attachments: 10-17-24 Meeting Cancellation Memo

FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION, PLEASE CONTACT:

Jamar Stamps
(925) 655 2917
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1025 ESCOBAR STREET

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY MARTINEZ, CA 94553
Staff Report
File #: 24-3410 Agenda Date: 10/17/2024 Agenda #:

AIRPORT COMMITTEE

Meeting Date: October 17, 2024

Subject: CANCELED Airport Land Use Commission (ALUC) Meeting
Submitted For: AIRPORT LAND USE COMMISSION

Department: DEPARTMENT OF CONSERVATION & DEVELOPMENT
Contact: Jamar Stamps (925) 655-2917

SEE ATTACHMENT.
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CONTRA COSTA COUNTY

Department of Conservation & Development
Community Development Division

30 Muir Road — 2nd Floor

Martinez, CA 94553

Telephone: (925) 655-2917

TO: Airport Land Use Commission (“ALUC”)
FROM: Jamar Stamps, AICP, ALUC staff
DATE: October 15, 2024

SUBJECT: October 17, 2024 ALUC Meeting - CANCELLED

The October 17, 2024 meeting of the Airport Land Use Commission is cancelled.

The next regularly scheduled meeting of the ALUC is Thursday, November 21, 2024 at
7:00 p.m.

If you have any questions call me at (925) 655-2917.

Thank you.
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